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MEMORANDUM
TO: Cheryl Hanson, Idaho State University
FROM: Pat Donaldso

SUBJECT: FY2022 Supplemental and FY2023 Funded Projects
DATE: April 26, 2022

Please find below the list of FY2022 Supplemental and FY2023 Capital and Alteration and Repair
projects funded for your agency; ADA projects have not yet been determined. FY2022
supplemental projects have been set up; FY2023 projects will be set up July 1, 2022.

Project No. Project Name Amount
22234 Pedestrian Crossing Over Railway Separating ISU/INL $ 3,000,000
23220 Pharmacy Remodel, Leonard Hall, Ph. 1 & 2 $ 3,400,000
23221 Relocate eISU and ITRC $ 1,586,988
23222 Replace Corridor Floor, College of Business $ 285,760
23223 Remove/Replace Carpet, 2nd Flr & RR, Estec $ 128,106
23224 Exterior Lighting, Reed & Cadet Field $ 50,378

23225 Repaint Bldg Exterior, Meridian Campus $ 58,147
23226 Replace RTU Air Handlers, College of Technology $ 1,036,200
23997 Restore Swanson Arch, Add ADA Access $ 280,065
23228 Elevator Door & Controls, Gale Life Science $ 140,000
23229 Replace Walkways, Campus Wide $ 149,500
23230 Backup Power Loop, Campus Wide § 79,255
23231 Replace Floor & Understructure, Lobby, Reed Gym $ 196,683
$

2332 Repair S Windows Thermal Expansion, HEC, University Place 124,200

“Providing responsive, cost effective, and timely support services to Idaho’s policy makers, public agencies, and state
agencies as they serve Idaho citizens.”





